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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
William Duncan, Manager Telecommunications
Clair Oman, Utility Technical Consultant
Date: June 27, 2011
Subject: Initial Interim USF Distribution to South Central Utah Telephone Association,
Inc. As per the Commission Report and Order Issued June 15, 2011. Docket No.
10-052-01.
ISSUE:

The calculation of the initial USF distribution pursuant to the Commission Report and Order in
the above referenced docket. The Interim USF distribution to begin November 2010 and

continue until the final order by the Commission in this Docket.

The amount of USF ordered to begin in November 2010 being $40,353 per month. The lump
sum amount covering the period beginning November 2010 ending June 2011, being the amount
of $322,824, covering eight months. Thence the monthly ($40,353) commencing in July 2011
continuing until further order by the Commission. The total distribution in July being the sum of
the amount covering the eight month period ($322,824) plus the July monthly distribution
($40,353) bringing the total distribution in July 2011 to $363,177.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) recommends the beginning distribution as outlined
above.
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